Aqeela Mir

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2013

About

Dr. Aquela Mir is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Aquela Mir has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Mechatronics

BE in Mechatronics And Control

Experience

Experience	
Assistant Professor	2019- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2017
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lecturer	2015 - 2015
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Junior Lecturer	2012 - 2013
UOL , UOL Sihala	
Awards	
Gold Medal	2016
Gold Medal	2013
Gold Medal	2007
Conference Proceedings	
Fuzzy Inference Rule based Neural Traffic light Controller	2018
Aqeela Mir Ali Hassan	
2018 IEEE International Conference on Mechatronics and Automation (ICMA), res.country(48,)	
Citations: N/A	

Dynamics of Mechatronics Engineering in Pakistan? A Future Vision

Akhtar Nawaz Malik Aqeela Mir Javaid Iqbal

International Conference on Industrial Engineering and Management Science held from 28-29 Sep 2013 in China, res.country(48,)

Citations: N/A
DOI: -

DOI: 10.1109/ICMA.2018.8484382